6/29/2017 Gmail - Fwd: FW: Order for The Karri Clinic - 28/06/2017

M Gma" Zoey Teal <viamed.zoey.teal@gmail.com>

Fwd: FW: Order for The Karri Clinic - 28/06/2017

Humanmeduk <logistic@humanmeduk.com> Thu, Jun 29, 2017 at 8:00 AM
To: zoey.teal@viamed.co.uk

--—---—-- Forwarded message —---—----—-

From: Tom Ladds <tom@humanmeduk.com>

Date: 28 June 2017 at 17:10

Subject: FW: Order for The Karri Clinic - 28/06/2017

To: Humanmeduk <logistic@humanmeduk.com>

Cc: Martina Austermann <austermann@humanmed.com>

Hi

Please see the order below for the Karri Clinic.
| have inserted the prices.
Thanks

Tom

From: Charlotte [mailto:charlotte@thekarriclinic.co.uk]
Sent: 28 June 2017 16:42

To: sales@humanmeduk.com

Subject: Order for The Karri Clinic - 28/06/2017

Good afternoon,
Please can | place an order for The Karri Clinic for the following items -

Cannula brush (ref. 102065) - 1 box £27.54 VAT £5.51 Total £33.05

Applicator (ref. 500001K-5) - 1 box £664.35 VAT £132.87 Total £797.22

Total £830.27

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ui=28&ik=77e40564508&jsver=IEZPUTRTfxl.en.&view=pt&msg=15cf2a80f33517a7&search=inbox&sim|=15cf2a80f33517a7
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Could you please also send us an up-to-date statement of our account, just so we can make sure there are no outstanding
payments owed.

If you require any further information, please just let me know.

Many thanks.

Kind Regards,

Charlotte

The Karri Clinic
Suite 2, Albion Mills
Willerby

HU10 6DN

The Karri Clinic, a limited liability company, registered in England and Wales, registered number 08472103.

This e-mail and the information it contains may be privileged and/or confidential. It is for the intended addressee(s) only. The
unauthorised use, disclosure or copying of this e-mail, or any information it contains is prohibited and could, in certain
circumstances, be a criminal offence. If you are not the intended recipient please notify info@thekarriclinic.co.

uk immediately and delete this message from your system. Thank you for your co-operation.

Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail.

Humanmed UK
Tel: 0208 712 1192
Fax: 01535 635582
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